
32 

PRESENT TO BOARD: JUNE 25, 2025 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: FRED HAWKINS   

SUBJECT: LEASE AGREEMENT – HOTEL JACARANDA 

Approval is requested to renew the following rental agreement between South  
Florida State College and the SFSC Foundation, Inc. for the 2025-26 fiscal year 
as follows: 

Site 2024-25 
Monthly Rate 

2025-26 
Monthly Rate Purpose of Lease 

Hotel Jacaranda   $7,044   $7,044 Classroom and Lab Space 

     Item 5.2.3 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the renewal of the lease agreement between 
the SFSC Foundation, Inc. and South Florida State College for 
the Hotel Jacaranda as presented. 

 

EXHIBIT "E"






	June 2025 32
	Jac Lease Agreement 2025-26

